
























3.1 PERSONAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. List all location numbers for which the applicant intends to submit a proposal (limit six locations).
Check the box underneath if proposing the location as a second site in addition to a current agency:

2. Full legal name of proposer __________________________________________________________

7. Spouse’s name (nonprofit corporation N/A) _____________________________________________

9. Are you proposing as the owner of a minority business enterprise (MBE)?  No _____  Yes ______

10. Proposer is (check one and follow instructions):

An individual person.  These forms are designed to be self-explanatory for Proposers 
proposing as individual persons.  Answer all questions as they apply to you personally.  If a 
question does not apply to you, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable; 

The Clerk of Courts of  ____________________ County; 

The County Auditor of  ___________________ County.  Answer all questions as they apply 
to you and your position as Clerk of Courts or County Auditor.  If a question does not apply 
to you or your position, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable; 

A nonprofit corporation (NPC). An officer or an authorized agent should answer all 
questions and sign all documents on behalf of the NPC.  The answers must refer to the NPC 
itself and not to the individual officers, agents, or employees of the NPC, unless otherwise 
specified.  Many questions are not applicable to nonprofit corporations.  To assist your 
responses, we have marked those questions “NPC N/A” meaning we believe the marked 
question is not applicable to most nonprofit corporations.  Please answer all other questions 
unless clearly inapplicable.  
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23. Is Proposer willing and able, if appointed, to maintain during the entire term of your contract a
policy of business liability property damage, and theft insurance satisfactory to the Registrar and
hold the Department of Public Safety, the Director of Public Safety, the Bureau of Motor Vehicles,
and the Registrar of Motor Vehicles harmless upon claims for damages in accordance with Ohio
Revised Code 4503.03(C)? (County Auditor/Clerk of Courts N/A)

No ______  Yes _______  

24. Is Proposer bondable as outlined in Ohio Administrative Code
4501:1-6-01(B)? No ______  Yes _______  

25. Please provide the following information regarding your education.  If applying as a NPC, please
provide educational information for the individual who will manage the license agency business.

High school diploma? No ______  Yes _______

High school name _________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

College name ____________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

Major ________________________________  Degree awarded __________________________

College name ____________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

Major ________________________________  Degree awarded __________________________

26. Computer experience.  Does Proposer have any training or experience working with or using
computers? (Incumbent deputy registrars may take credit for operating BMV computers.  For
nonprofit corporations, this question should be answered for computer systems operated or used in
the nonprofit corporation's activities.)

No ______  Yes _______  
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Holgate High School
Holgate Ohio 43527

Miami University
Oxford Ohio 45056
General Engineering Bachelor's

✔

✔

✔

✔



If “YES” please explain all computer experience in detail.  

27. Please provide the requested information for three persons we can contact by telephone during
daytime business hours and who will serve as a character reference for you.  Do not list relatives,
political contacts, or employees of the Department of Public Safety (including BMV).  If we are
unable to contact at least one person or that person is unable to serve as a character reference, you
may be evaluated unfavorably.  Nonprofit corporations should list references who are familiar with
the nonprofit corporation's activities.
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Yes, extensive Ohio BMV computer experience as a Deputy Registrar, including BASS, Q-Flow, Outlook and others.



28. Employment, management, supervisory, and business experience. Each Proposer’s experience is one
of the most important factors to be considered in the award of deputy registrar contracts. For the
purposes of this RFP, experience gained prior to the year 1990 will not be evaluated or considered.
Please provide a professional resume, in chronological order (no earlier than 1990), the positions
you have held. If the position you held in 1990 was one you started before 1990, you may list that
position and the date you actually started on your submitted resume. If you did not hold any position
in 1990, please begin with the first position you held after 1990. If applying as a NPC, please
provide a description of the fundraising, program, and charitable functions of the nonprofit
corporation.
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3.2(B) MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE 

Instructions.  Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(B) for each separate management or supervisory job 
you have held. Do not use this form 3.2(B) for business ownership or regular employee positions. Use a 
separate form 3.2(B) for each management or supervisory position that you have held. Please make 
additional copies of this form as necessary. 

Proposer's name ________________________________ Company name ________________________ 

Company address _____________________________________  City __________________________ 

State_____________________  Zip ______________  Telephone (            ) _____________________ 

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) ________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Management/supervisory duties  _________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

MANAGER OR SUPERVISOR - Job title: _________________________________________________ 

1. Title of position   ____________________________________  Hours worked weekly?  _______

2. Dates this position was held: From: month  ____  year  ______ To: month  _____ year  _______

3. Do/did you directly hire, evaluate, train, and discipline employees?  No _______  Yes _______

4. Do/did you directly manage/supervise employees on a daily basis?  No _______  Yes _______

If you answered yes to question number 4, how many employees do/did you manage? __________

5. Have you ever developed a comprehensive business plan? No _______  Yes _______ 

List at least one person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience.  If we cannot contact at 
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it.  (If you are a deputy 
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employees to verify that experience.) 

Name City State Zip Daytime Phone 
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Joseph Everetts East Dayton License Bureau

1036 S Smithville Rd Dayton

Ohio 45403 252-6204

Deputy Registrar

Oversaw daily operations of location, including training of

new employees at the discretion of the Deputy Registrar.

Manager

Office Manager 40

6 2005 06 2007
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3.3 CUSTOMER SERVICE EXPERIENCE 

Instructions. Please give us a list of ideas you have to improve customer service at your deputy 
registrar agency. You will only receive full credit if you demonstrate customer service 
awareness.  

A. This is a list of ideas I have to improve customer service at my deputy registrar agency if I am
awarded a contract (Please be specific) and/or this is an example of something I have done as part of
my job or business to improve services for my customers (Please be specific):
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I take great pride in delivering exceptional customer service and operational efficiency at my
deputy registrar agencies, and I am committed to ongoing improvements that enhance the
customer experience.

- Dedicated Check-In Process: At both locations, I employ a full-time check-in clerk who greets
every customer upon arrival, assesses their needs, verifies that they have all required
documentation, and provides any necessary forms to complete while they wait. This proactive
screening minimizes unnecessary wait times, prevents wasted visits, and streamlines counter
transactions by ensuring customers are fully prepared when called forward.

- On-Site Document Printing Service: To address common issues with missing documentation
—such as proofs of address or vehicle lease agreements—I have implemented a secure
email-based printing service. Customers can forward required documents to a designated,
protected email address, where staff promptly print and incorporate them into the transaction.
This innovation has significantly reduced the need for return visits, allowing customers to
complete their business in a single, efficient trip.

- Enhanced Foreign Language Support: In addition to maintaining a multilingual staff at both
offices, I plan to introduce a BMV-approved two-way translation device for
non-English-speaking customers. This tool will facilitate accurate, real-time communication,
overcoming language barriers that can otherwise prolong interactions and lead to errors. By
improving clarity and transaction precision, it will elevate the overall service quality and
satisfaction for all patrons.





3.6 PERSONNEL POLICY  

A comprehensive personnel policy must be readily available and presented upon request. 
Items needing covered within the agency’s comprehensive personnel policy are listed 
below. 

Do you agree to provide a comprehensive personnel policy  if requested  that covers 
the listed items?   

No   Yes 

COMPREHENSIVE PERSONNEL POLICY MUST INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR: 

HIRING EMPLOYEES WITH DEPUTY REGISTRAR AGENCY EXPERIENCE 
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING BY THE DEPUTY REGISTRAR 
PARTICIPATION IN BMV PROVIDED TRAINING 
DOCUMENTED PERIODIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS 
(ANNUAL AT A MINIMUM)   
LIST OF GROUNDS FOR DISCIPLINE OR DISMISSAL
PROGRESSIVE DISCIPLINARY ACTION 
DRESS CODE WITH LISTS OF ACCEPTABLE AND UNACCEPTABLE ATTIRE 
POLICY FOR MAINTAINING PROFESSIONAL APPEARANCE  
FRINGE BENEFITS  
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3.7 SECURITY PLAN SUMMARY 

If you are awarded a contract, you will be required to adopt a security plan to assure that agency employees, 
patrons, other citizens, equipment, and consigned inventory will be protected from harm (your plan should 
detail how you intend to address the items listed below). 

If you are awarded a contract, do you agree to provide all of the following?  
Yes       No 

ELECTRONIC ALARM SYSTEM  
ALARM SYSTEM MONITORED 24 HOURS, OFF-SITE 
ALARM SYSTEM REPORTS OFF-SITE IF WIRES ARE CUT OR TAMPERED 
ADEQUATE ALARM MONITORED PANIC/HOLD BUTTONS 
MOTION DETECTORS CONNECTED TO ALARM SYSTEM 
ALARM MONITORED DOOR CONTACT ON ALL EXTERIOR DOORS 
ALARM MONITORED CONTACTS ON ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS 
VIDEO RECORDING CAMERA SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM 
A SAFE OR SECURE LOCKING CABINET 
A SECURED STORAGE ROOM WITH ALARM MONITORED CONTACTS ON DOOR(S) AND 
WINDOW(S) 
A CROSS CUT SHREDDER 
SECURELY LOCK ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS WHEN OUTSIDE BUSINESS HOURS 
SMOKE, FIRED, AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION DEVICES 
INTERIOR/EXTERIOR MOTION ACTIVATED SECURITY LIGHTS 

Note: For Deputy Provided Sites, the deputy registrar shall install and maintain an approved 
alarm system. At BMV Controlled Sites, either the BMV or the deputy registrar will 
install an approved alarm system, which will be maintained by the deputy registrar. 
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3.8 FACILITY MAINTENANCE PLAN SUMMARY 

If you are awarded a contract you will be required to adopt a facility maintenance plan, including 
provisions for maintaining the deputy registrar agency premises.  Your plan should detail how you 
intend to address the items listed below. 

If you are awarded a contract, do you agree to be responsible for the following either on your own, 
through your lease or sublease, or by separate contract: 

         No ______ Yes ______ 

OUTDOOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
KEEP OUTDOOR AREA FREE OF TRASH AND DEBRIS 
PROVISION TO ASSURE PROMP SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL 
CLEANING INSIDE OF AGENCY INCLUDING EQUIPMENT  
PROVISION FOR INSIDE/OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE  
PROVISION FOR PROFESSIONAL CARPET/FLOOR CLEANING (MIN. OF ONCE A YEAR) 
PROVISION FOR REPAINTING AND/OR COSMETIC UPDATES 
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✔



 Answer all of the following questions to the best of your ability. Please be concise and 
attempt to limit each answer to seventy-five (75) words or less. Include attachment(s) if more space is 
needed to answer any of the questions. 

1. How do you plan to manage, be responsible, and be accountable for this business at all times?

2. How will you ensure that all laws, rules, guidelines and procedures are followed, at all times,
specifically with regard to issuing and renewing driver’s licenses, identification cards, and vehicle
registrations?

3. What measures will you put in place to detect, deter, and prevent fraud?

4. The Bureau of Motor Vehicles routinely issues new and/or revised policy and procedural changes
through email broadcasts to the deputy registrars. How will you ensure that policies and procedures
are communicated to the staff and followed on a daily basis?

I oversee daily operations at both locations through on-site presence, continuous communication
between my office managers, and real-time monitoring via secure systems. Accountability is
maintained via detailed records, regular audits, and direct reporting to BMV. I commit to full
responsibility for all aspects, ensuring compliance and performance standards are met continuously.

Compliance will be ensured through mandatory staff training on BMV laws and procedures, daily
monitoring for credential and registration inssuance processes, and supervisory reviews of all
transactions. We use BMV-approved software for verification, conduct spot audits, and enforce a
zero-tolerance policy for deviations, with immediate corrective actions and reporting to maintain
adherence at all times.

To detect and prevent fraud, we implement multi-layered verification: first screening is conducted at
the check-in desk, second verification is done by processing clerk, and third/fourth verifications are
done by management, as required. We also perform cross-checks against DFAN notices and
communicate regularly with our investigator. All suspicious activities/documents are logged,
investigated promptly, and reported to BMV/authorities as required.

Office managers are required to check their email accounts throughout the day, and all staff must
monitor broadcasts daily to ensure up-to-date information is received, with employees initialing
acknowledgment forms indicating they understand the changes. Daily discussions on changes are
held as necessary, and I regularly quiz staff to confirm understanding of current policies and
procedures.



5. How will you demonstrate good leadership to your employees?

6. How will you maintain a high level of professionalism each day in this business?

7. How do you intend to recruit and retain high quality employees?

8. How will you provide a safe, clean and friendly place to do business?

9. How would you deal with an irate customer?

I demonstrate good leadership by exemplifying excellence in all aspects of the role, including
professional appearance, delivering outstanding customer service, and strictly adhering to all BMV
policies and procedures. Through consistent modeling of these standards, I inspire my team to
maintain high performance and integrity.

I maintain a high level of professionalism daily by providing continuous feedback to employees on
their customer interactions, promoting ongoing improvement. Additionally, I furnish staff with
professional uniforms featuring the BMV brand, ensuring a polished and consistent appearance that
reflects our commitment to excellence.

To recruit high-quality employees, I leverage paid talent acquisition platforms, conduct thorough
applicant screenings, and perform multiple interviews prior to hiring. For retention, I offer
above-average wages, fostering a supportive environment that has resulted in a lower-than-average
turnover rate. This stability is essential for maintaining efficiently operated locations.

To ensure a safe, clean, and friendly environment, both locations are situated in well-lit areas and
equipped with comprehensive security cameras covering all interior spaces. I have established a
weekly chore schedule that mandates daily cleaning to maintain appropriate conditions.
Additionally, staff are trained to greet every customer warmly upon entry, fostering a welcoming
atmosphere.

To handle an irate customer, I prioritize identifying the root cause of their frustration. If it's within
our control, my team rectifies it immediately. For policy-related or external issues, we guide them
to the appropriate resources. Empathy is key to de-escalation, coupled with practical solutions and
clear explanations of policies or rationale, which often transforms the interaction positively.



10.

11. How will you meet the expectations of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles?

12.

I discuss techniques on de-escalating irate customers, emphasizing active listening to identify the
root issue, showing empathy to build rapport, and offering immediate solutions when possible. Staff
are advised to remain calm, explain policies clearly while reminding them that customers often have
limited knowledge of our operations and constraints, and redirect to appropriate resources if needed.

I will meet the Bureau of Motor Vehicles' expectations by building on my track record of
compliance and excellence. This includes thoroughly understanding all BMV guidelines, effectively
communicating them to my staff through regular training and enforcement, and fostering a culture
of accountability. I regard these expectations as foundational benchmarks and continually seek
innovative ways to exceed them, ensuring superior service and operational integrity.

The Bureau of Motor Vehicles should consider me for a deputy registrar license agency contract
due to my demonstrated success in managing two locations concurrently for nearly four years,
securing a second contract just two years into my initial one. I am dedicated to ongoing
enhancements in customer service and operational efficiency within the Deputy Registrar
framework, always striving to exceed expectations. Serving as President of the Ohio Deputy
Registrars Association, I partner closely with the BMV to drive improvements across the entire
network. Furthermore, I actively volunteer my offices for piloting innovative programs and
contribute insightful feedback to the development of BASS 2.0, the BMV's advanced software
system.













4.4 START-UP COSTS CALCULATION

Proposer's name: Location number: 

The purpose of this form is to assure the BMV that you are financially able to cover the 
costs of beginning a deputy registrar business.  We need to know that you have enough 
financial resources to cover your personnel, site preparation, and site rental costs.

1. PERSONNEL COSTS (FOUR WEEKS)

Use Form 4.3 to calculate four (4) weeks’ personnel costs for this location.

$

2. SITE PREPARATION COSTS (AMORTIZED)

A. If this is a Deputy Provided Site, calculate and enter the actual projected
costs  you will need to spend to prepare the building for use as a deputy
registrar agency in each of the following categories:

1. Building Modifications $ _______________

2. Counter Costs $ _______________

3. Other Costs $ _______________

4. Total $

Total amortized over 60 month contract period 
(Divide line 4 by 60) = $

B. If this is a BMV Controlled Site, enter the information contained in the
Agency Specifications for this location. Do not change the information
from the Agency Specifications.

$

3. AGENCY RENTAL PAYMENTS (3 MONTHS)

A. If this is a Deputy Provided Site, enter the actual amount you will pay to
rent or lease this site.

B If this is a BMV Controlled Site, enter the estimated rent listed in the
Agency Specifications for this site.  Do not change the amount listed.

One month's rent: $ ___________ x 3 = $

TOTAL START-UP COSTS
[four weeks’ personnel costs, plus one month's amortized 
site preparation costs (2.A total amount or 2.B BMV 
Controlled Site amount), plus three months' rent] $
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11,736.00

0

0

0

0

0

3480.00 10,440.00

22,176.00



STATE OF OHIO

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DEPUTY REGISTRAR CONTRACT – 202

This Agreement is made by and between the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, (Registrar, 

herein),   located   at   1970   West   Broad   Street,   Columbus,   Ohio    43223-1102   and

, (deputy registrar, herein) whose

 to operate a deputy

registrar agency, Location No. , to be located as follows: in the

State of Ohio, County of

City/Village/Township (indicate which) of

Street address:

(City) , Ohio (Zip)

WHEREAS, the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, pursuant to section 4503.03, section 4507.01, and 
other applicable sections of the Ohio Revised Code, wishes to appoint and contract the above 
named person as deputy registrar for the above referenced location;

WHEREAS, the above named deputy registrar wishes to accept this appointment and contract as 
deputy registrar; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

The Registrar hereby appoints the above named person as a deputy registrar subject to the
202 Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions which are incorporated herein by
reference;

The above named person hereby accepts appointment as a deputy registrar subject to the 202
Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions incorporated herein by reference;

The term of this appointment and contract shall begin on the th day of June, 202 , and shall
end on the th day of June, 20 , unless otherwise terminated as provided herein;

Form 4.5, Deputy Registrar Contract (202 )
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Hamilton

City Montgomery

9997 Montgomery Rd

Montgomery 45242
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5.1 SITE QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. Location Number for which you are proposing (from Agency Specifications):   _________________

Street address of site  _______________________________________________________________ 

City  _________________________________________________, Ohio,  Zip Code  ____________

2. Is the site you are proposing currently in operation as a deputy registrar agency?

No _______  Yes _______ 

3. Do you intend to perform construction or remodeling to prepare this site for operation under a new
deputy registrar contract?

No _______  Yes _______ 

4. Are you applying for a contract at an existing license agency site that
was approved under  contract?

No _______ Yes _______

5. A. If you answered “No” to question number 4, skip to question number 7, and complete the
information required for this form (5.1) and the remainder of Section 5 forms 5.2 through 5.4. 

B. If you answered “Yes” to question number 4, have there been any changes to the site
(interior and/or exterior to include parking areas, path of travel, and accessibility to individuals
with disabilities, and signage)?

No _______ Yes _______

6. A. If you answered “No” to question number 5,  rint and submit this 
compliance with Section Five (5) requirements for this RFP and include it with the 

remainder  of your required proposal documents.  

B. If you answered “Yes” to question number 5, list the site changes in the space below and be
specific with the description(s) of any changes that have been made. Include additional
supporting documentation and attachments if needed, then stop here. Print and submit this page
along with any other documentation and attachments for compliance with Section 5
requirements for this RFP and include it with all other required proposal documents.

31-N
9997 Montgomery Rd

Montgomery 45242

✔

✔

✔

✔








